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From
Thiru.N.Satheesh, 1.F.g. . f Forests,

Chief Conservator of Forests,
T*ruchirappalli Circle,
Tiruchirappalli - 620 023.

TAMIL NADU FOREST DEPARTMENT

Principal Chief Conservator o
(Head of the Department),
Panagal Maligai,

Saidapet,

E-mail : cftry@itn.nic.in Chennai - 15.

Sir,

Sub

Ref

C.No.1882/2021/D Dated : 23.11.2021

Forests - Forest Conservation Act 1980 - Proposal for diversion of
0.3996 Ha of Forest land for erection of 11 KV feeder (HT) EB posts
from Ayyur to Vallam Village via Idaiyakurichi across Muthukulam RF
and Ayyur RF of Ariyalur Divison — Online proposal hard Copy
submission of — Regarding.

Online application uploaded by the user agency The Assistant

Engineer, TANGEDCO, Ariyalur District dated:24.05.2020.
(FP/TN/Others/45417/2020)

Principal Chief Conservator of Forests,(HoD) Chennai
Ref.TS4 /13227 /2020, dated : 02.06.2021

Chief Conservator of Forests, Trichy Ref.No.1164/2021/D,
dated.16.02.2021

District Forest Officer, Ariyalur Ref.N0.1814/2018/P,
Dated.07.01.2021

Principal Chief Conservator of Forests,(HoD) Chennai Ref.
TS4 /13277 /2020, dated : 25.10.2021

District Forest Officer, Ariyalur Ref.N0.1814/2018/P,
Dated.18.11.2021

I submit that the proposal, in which the defects as pointed out by the Principal

Chief Conservator of Forests vide reference 5t cited has been rectified by the District

Forest Officer, Ariyalur vide reference 6t cited and the same is enclosed herewith for

necessary action.

In this regard, Part-IIl inspection report and recommendation letter already

submitted to the Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, Chennai vide reference

2nd cited. This is for favour of kind information.

Encl:

Revised Part-II (hard copy) — 3 Nos.

Yours faithfully,

Sd/-N.Satheesh,
Chief Conservator of Forests,

Trihirappalli Circle.

. HRH BTz
Senior Draughting Officer
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Whether site, where the forest land
involved is located has been inspected by
concerned Chief Conservator of Forests
(Yes/No). If yes, the data of inspection and

observation made in form of inspection not
to be enclosed

Part - 111

[Yes.

Inspected site on 13.10.2021

Whether the concerned Chief Conservator
of Forests agree with the given Part-B and
the recommendations of Deputy
Conservator of Forests.

Yes.
(The Recommendation of the District

Forest Officer can be accepted.)

Specific recommendation of concerned
Chief Conservator of Forests for
acceptance or otherwise of the proposal
with detailed reasons.

The Project is for t erection of 11 KV
feeder (HT) feeder (HT) EB posts
0.3996 Ha RF. Since no alternate land
is available it is recommended.
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Chief Conservator of Forests,

Trichy Circle.
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